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Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 

Cc: Stephanie Clapp 

Subject: RE: Title on Docket No 080610-WS for Fern Crest Utilities, Inc. 

Wednesday, December 31,2008 252 PM 

Per this email, the requested change has been made. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31,2008 2: 10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Hong Wang; Stephanie Clapp 
Subject: FW: Title on Docket No 080610-WS for Fern Crest Utilities, Inc. 

Yes, I see what you mean Stephanie. It's is also needing fixing in the description of DN 09097-08. 

Dorothy or Cathi, could you please check this out, and fix? 

Thank you. 

From: Stephanie Clapp 
Sent: Wednesday, December 31,2008 1:44 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Subject: Title on Docket No 080610-WS for Fern Crest Utilities, Inc. 

There appears to be an error in the title of the above docket. The certificate numbers mentioned in the title 
currently are 13-W and 1074. However, they should be 13-W and 104.  

Please let me know if you need anything else from me. 

Stephanie 

1 2/31 /2008 


